
St Luke's Hall
St Luke's Hall was the parish hall loaned by St Luke's Church in east Reading. It offered 30 beds, opening 27th
November 1914 and closing 31st January 1919.
It treated 909 patients during the war, using both the parish hall and a number of temporary buildings, paid for by the
local Voluntary Aid Detachment. It was run by the Red Cross as Berks 34 and commanded by Mrs Abram MBE. The
medical officer was Major Abram.
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